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SHORTER NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 27TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE
MEMBERS OF ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED IS SCHEDULED
TO BE HELD ON SATURDAY, THE 23R DAY OF DECEMBER, 2023 AT AT ITS REGISTERED
OFFICE AT A-264, BHISHAM PITAMAH MARG, DEFENCE COLONY, NEW DELHI-110024 AT
04:00 P.M. TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

NOTICE

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

Item No.1: Adoption of Annual Financial Statements

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement along with the Consolidated financial statements
of the Company for the financial year ended as on 31* March, 2023 together with the reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditor’s thereon and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statement along with the Consolidated financial statements of the

Company for the Financial Year ended on 31* March, 2023 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors
and Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to do all
the acts, deeds and things necessary to give effect to aforesaid resolution.”

Item No.2: Appointment of Auditor

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in pursuance of provision of Section 139 of the Companies Act 2013 and applicable
provisions of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, and other applicable provisions of act and rules
ifany, M/s. S.S. Kothari Mehta & Company, Chartered Accountants be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting of the Company
untill the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held for the Financial Year 2027-28.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to fix
remuneration of statutory auditors and to reimburse the actual expenses that may be incurred by them in the

performance of their duty as auditors of the company and to do all other things, deeds, acts as may be required in
this connection.”
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By Order of the Board

For Ecos (India) Mobility & Hospitality Private Limited

Rajesh Loomba
(Managing Director)
DIN: 00082353

Date: 20.12.2023
Place : New Delhi
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NOTES FOR MEMBER’S ATTENTION

The Annual General Meeting is held by shorter Notice as per provision of Section 101 of the Companies
Act. 2013. Shorter Notice Consent has been received from all the Shareholders of the company to Convene
the Meeting at shorter Notice.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY, OR,
IF ALLOWED, ONE OR MORE PROXIES, TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF,
AND THAT A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.

Proxies. to be effective, must be received by the Company not less than 48 hours before the meeting.

Only bonafide members of the Company whose names appear on the Register of Members/Proxy holders,
in possession of valid attendance slips duly filled and signed will be permitted to attend the meeting. The
Company reserves its right to take all steps as may be deemed necessary to restrict non-members trom
attending the meeting.

All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice shall be open for inspection at the registered office
of the Company during business hours except on holidays. up to and including the date of the Annual
General Meeting of the Company.

Pursuant to provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Companies (Management and
pAdministration Rules), 2014, and in support of the *‘Green Initiative in Corporate Governance’ the Annual
Reports may also be sent by electronic mode. if requested.

A Route Map along with Prominent Landmark for easy location to reach the venue of Annual General
Meeting is annexed with the notice of Annual General Meeting.




ATTENDANCE SLIP

[/We hereby record my/our presence at the 27" Annual General Meeting of the Company being held as on
Saturday, the 23rd Day of December, 2023 at 4 P.M. the Registered Office at of the Company situated at A-
264, Bhisham Pitamah Marg, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024.

Folio No.
No of Shares

1. Name(s) of the Member

2.  Address

3. Father’s/Husband’s Name :

4. Name of Proxy 78

2.




PROXY FORM

Pursuant to Section 105 (6) of the Act and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014

CIN : U74999DL1996PTCO076375

Name of the Company : Ecos (India) Mobility & Hospitality Private Limited

Registered Office - A-264. Bhisham Pitamah Marg, Defence Colony, New Delhi-110024
Name of Member(s) 3
Registered Address

E-Mail I'd

Folio Number/Client 1D

I / We, being the member(s) of Shares of the above named
Company, hereby appoint:

|. Name
Address
E-Mail : s
Signature . or falling him/her

2. Name ;
Address
E-Mail
Signature : as my/our proxy to attend and vote
(voting applicable for shareholders) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held as on 23 December, 2023 at 04:00 p.m. at A-264, Bhisham Pitamah Marg, Defence
Colony, New Delhi-110024 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of resolution as are indicated below:

Ordinary Business
Adoption of Annual Financial Statements for year ended
March,2023

2. Appointment of Auditor

1.

]

Revenue
‘ Stamp ‘
Signature of Proxy Holder(s): .
Signed this day of s Signature of Shareholder:
Notes:

1. The form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the registered office
of the company. not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.
2. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.




ROUTE MAP FOR THE VENUE
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To
The Members,
ECOS (India) Mobility & Hospitality Private Limited

A-264, 3rd Floor, Bhisham Pitamah
Marg, Defence Colony, Delhi- 110024

Your Directors mﬁus:dmpmmtﬂnﬂ“' Director’s Report on the business and operations of
the Company together with the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended on 31%
March, 2023.

1.
A. mm&ﬂw
During the Financial Year 2022-2023 under review the performance of your company Was as
under:
(Amount in INR Lakhs)
[ Particulars ] For the Financial Year ended
31"March 2023 | 31" March 2022
Total Revenue 41626.30 14800.40
Total Expenses 36056.03 13640.36
Profit /(Loss) Before Tax 5570.27 1160.04
Less; Tax Expenscs
Current Tax 1433.32 184.37
Tax related to earlier years 0.64 -
Deferred Tax (29.15) 92.13
Profiv(Loss) After Taxation 4165.46 883,54
Eamings per share (EPS) 0.69 0.15
B. MWMM
The Key highlights pertaining to the business of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23
mdperiodsublequntﬂtmmhw:banghm
e During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Revenue is increased by 181.25% as compared 10
the previous Financial Year 2021-22. The Company has eamned Net Profit of Rs, 4165.46
(In Lakhs). Further, during the year, there is an increase of 371.45% in the Net Profit as
compared to the previous Financial Year 2021-22.
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ThcmanngementofymuCompnnycmﬁnuesimwmuml:ndeavormmhmlhehuﬂmmﬂl'
th:Campnnynndianlwnysneﬁngexpnnsionufhscmmthminmopﬁaﬁmuam
opportunities in adjacent and new areas to achieve overall growth and improvement.

2. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS. IF ANY
There is no change hﬂrmafmebushmnfmeﬂumpmyduﬁngth:ym.
3. DIVIDEND

huﬂamwmmfmﬂwbushwasufﬂnCmmy,ymDhﬂwsdomt
recommend payment of dividend for the Financial Year ended on 31* March, 2023,

4. DEPOSITS

TheCumplnyhuueithermapmdfm\-ﬁedmy deposits from the public during the period, nor
ﬂmmwomundhgdepmimfmgtierymmvmundu&aﬂavnfﬂncm

5. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

'I‘Iubomlnl‘diructmhudnci:hdmtmmnsrﬂmymmm&ummﬂufthewnmy
during the period under review,

a. Authorized Share Capital

The Authorized share capital of the Company is Rs. 25,00,000/- divided into 25,000/~ equity
share of Rs. 100/- each.

b. Paid-up Share Capital

The paid-up share capital of the Company is Rs. 6,00,000/- divided into 6,000/~ equity share of
Rs. 100/- each.

After the end of the financial year 2022-23, the Authorized and Paid-up Share Capital of the
company has been changed as follows: -

S.No. Particulars Old Capital (In Rs.) New Capital (In Rs.)
1, Authorized Share Capital 25,00,000/- 15,00,00,000/-
2. Paid-up Share Capital 6,00,000/- 12,00.,00,000/-

%mmm@myﬂsdosmnperﬂnmpmim&cgﬂﬂmpmﬂdedhmmﬂm—
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a) Issue of Equity Shares with Differential Rights:

During the period under review, the Company has not issued any Equity Shares with
Differential Rights.

b) Issue of Employee Stock Options:

During the period under review, the Company has not issued any Employee Stock Options
as stated in Rule 12(9) of Companies (Share Capital and Debenture Rules, 2014).

) Issue of Sweat Equity Shares:

Duﬁngmepﬂindundnmicw,tb:Cmnpunyhasnmimedmswumequityslmresaﬂ
specified in Rule 8(13) of Companies (Share Capital and Debenture Rules, 2014).

7. INDUSTRY SCENARIO AND STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS
Brief description of the nature of business of the Company

Company is engaged in the business of car rental and tour operation. Focus of the company is
on delivering the quality services to big corporate houses, luxury hotels, tour operators, BPO’s
and other individuals across India.

Company provides corporate chauffeur services, limousine services, short term rental, long term
rental, seif-drive, operating lease and fleet management services in order to meet the safe,
affordable and hassle-free ground transportation requirement of travelers.

The Company continues to conduct its business operations diligently in accordance with
prescribed provisions of the Acts applicable on the Company during the Financial Year ended
on 31st March, 2023,

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have
occurred between the end of the Financial Year of the Company to which the Financial
Statements relate and as on the date of this report.

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
Corporate Office: 45, First Floor, Corner Market, Malviva Nagar, Delhi-110017
Registered Office: A-264, Bhishma Pitamah & drg, Letence Colony, New Dalhi
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No significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals which
affects the going concern status and future operations of the Company.

10.  DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
¢ Changes in Directors
There is no change in the Composition of Board of Directors during the period under review

* Declaration by the Independent Directors

The Company being a Private Company, the appointment of Independent Directors is not
mandatory as per the provisions of the Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

* Changes in Key Managerial Personnel

The Company being a Private Company, the appointment of Key Managerial Personnel is
not mandatory as per the provisions of the Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013.

11

TheBourdothmmufﬂuCnmpanymﬂﬂﬂmumringtheywm 12.04.2022,
21.04.2022 25.04.2022, 02.05.2022, 20.05.2022, 21.05.2022, 25.05.2022, 04.06.2022,
20.06.2022, 27.06.2022, 12.07.2022, 16.07.2022, 18.07.2022. 26.07.2022, 02.09.2022,
03.09.2022, 10.09.2022, 12.09.2022, 14.09.2022, 16.09.2022, 19.09.2022, 23.09.2022,
27.09.2022, 29.09.2022, 13.10.2022, 20.10.2022, 08.11.2022, 10,11.2022, 16.11.2022,
24.11.2022, 25.11.2022, 02.12.2022, 12.12.2022, 19.12.2022, 26.12.2022, 21.01.2023,
22.02.2023, 13.03.2023, 15.03.2023, 22.03.2023, 27.03.2023 and 30.03.2023 in respect of
whkhmupannﬁmwmgimmdm:pmwdmsxwmpmpﬂlymdad.sigmdmd
mmmmmewwmcmmmm.mmm
bﬂwmﬂwMeeﬁgswum&thhﬂwpeﬁudpmm‘bedund«thaCmnmimAcn 2013.

Names of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board Meetings during the financial
year 2022-23 is as follows: —

S.No, Name Designation No. of Board Meetings
Attended
1. Mr. Rajesh Loomba Managing Director 42
r B Mr. Aditya Loomba Whole time Director 42
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13,

14,

15,

16.

The Company is a Private Company, therefore, provisions of the Section 177/178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable,

During the Financial Year 2022-23, No Companies have ceased to be Subsidiaries of the
Company.

However, as on 31" March, 2023, the Company continue 1o have the following subsidiary: -

1) Ecreate Events Pvt Lid
2) Eco Car Rental Services Pvt Lid
3) Consulttrans Technology Solutions Private Limited

Performance and financial position of the Subsidiary Companies is in line with the planned
expectation and is estimated to grow, as appearing in the respective Financial Statements of the
Subsidiary Companies, Highlights of performance of subsidiaries and their contribution to the
overall performance of the company during the period under report are annexed in form AOC-
1 as Annexure-1.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

In accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS-21), Consolidated Financial Statements are
attached and form part of the Annual Report. Financial Statements of the Subsidiary Companies
and the related detailed information shall be made nuilal;le to the Shareholders of the Company

Subsidiary Companies shall also be available for inspection by the Shareholders at the
Registered Office of the Company and that of the stated Subsidiary Companies.

AUDITORS

M/s Deepak Bahl & Company, Chartered Accountants, has served its resignation as a
Stututory Auditors of the Company on dated 27/09/2023 and to fill up the casual vacancy
caused due to resignation, M/s SS Kothari Mehta & Company has been appointed as a
Statutory Auditors of the Company for the period 01/04/2022 to 31/03/2023 on dated
03/10/2023 and they will hold ﬂrcafﬁceﬁlllhecumhuiunofforﬂmomhgﬁﬁhd in accordance
of Sub-Section 1 of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013,

ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED

Corporate Office’ 45, First Fl

Oor, Cornee Markeat Malviyva Noga elin L1M7
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17. 1 e RT

There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remarks or disclaimer made by the Auditors
in their report. Observations made in the Auditors’ Report read with Notes to the Financial
Statements are self-explanatory and therefore, do not call for any further comments under
Section 134(3)(f)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013.

18.

Dmhgﬁtepeﬁodmdermﬁtw.thurwmmmpomnfmyﬁnudmimdbyﬂu
management of the Company or its employees.

19. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

As the said provisions are applicable to the Company therefore the Company has developed
and implemented the Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives.

The CSR Policy of the Company and the details about the initiatives taken by the Company on
CSR during the year as per the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014 have been disclosed in Annexure-11 to this Repont.

21.  VIGIL MECHANISM

The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities. However, the Company
hmmwndmydfpoﬂmﬁomﬂgpubiithﬂ&nCmybmwﬂmmq from
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strategies to apprehend risks, take timely actions to mitigate them and convert them to
opportunities for the Company.

The said section is applicable to the company and the company is compliant with the provisions
of section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 for the period under review.

2. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH THE
RELATED PARTIES
During the Financial Year 2022-23, the company has entered into related party transaction as
per Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and all the transactions are at arm’s length price

and the same has been disclosed in Form AOC-2. Further, the Related party transactions
according to accounting standards are detailed in notes to financial statements,

5. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company's intemal control systems are adequate and commensurate with the nature and
size of the Company and its business and they ensure:

* Timely and accurate financial reporting in accordance with applicable accounting standards;
¢ Optimum utilization, efficient monitoring, timely maintenance and safety of its assets;
* Compliance with applicable laws, regulations and management policies.

The Company is pleased to report that during the year under reporting, as in several past years,
industrial and staff relations were extremely cordial.

27. TECHN(

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134 read with the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding conservation of energy, and technology absorption does not
apply to the Company.

Expenditure in Foreign Currency
Particulars Amount in Rs. (Lakh)ason | Amount in Rs. (Lakh) as on
31" March, 2023 31" March, 2022

Providing Ground Transportation in 80+ cities in India and 130 countries worldwide
ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED

First Fi  Lorner Market, Malviva Nagar, Dalh

Corporate Office: 45 F
Registered Office: A-264 Bhi: nma Pitamah Marg




==

Elmﬂ l. th - -
Currency
Earnings in Foreign Exchange
Particulars Amount in Rs. (Lakh) as on | Amount in Rs. (Lakh) as on
31* March, 2023 31" March, 2022
Earnings in Foreign - -
Currency

28.  COMPLIANCES ON SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
During the period under review, the Company has complied with all the applicable Secretarial

Standards i.e. Revised SS-1(Board Meetings) & Revised $S-2(Annual General Meeting) as
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India in both letter and in spirit.

None of the employees of your Company, who was employed throughout the Financial Year,
was in receipt of remuneration in aggregate of Rs. 1,07,07,000/- (Rupees One Crore Seven
Lakh and Seven Thousand only) or more or if employee form the part of the Financial Year
was in receipt of remuneration of Rs, 8,50,000/- (Rupees Eight Lakh and Fifty Thousand only)
or more per month.

30, DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, it is hereby
confirmed:

a) that in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) that the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
mcjudmmmmmm&utmmmhhmdmudmtmnmgivenummd&h
viewufﬂumufaﬁahsoflhtﬂumpanyuﬂ:emduftheﬁnancial}wmdthepmﬁtof
the Company for the period ended 31.03.2023;

¢) that the Directors have taken pmpermdsufﬁciammfatb:mnintnnmccofadaqm
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, for
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nfwuudiuﬁeamﬁnfﬁeﬂnmmmdfmmmﬁngmddemﬁngﬁm&mdﬂh:r
irveaiilarition:
d) lhatlheDimctmhadpmpamdmcmmlacmumnnagnmgmnhsis;md

¢) that the Directors had devised proper systems 1o ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

3L

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a policy
on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual Harassment at workplace in line with the
provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules there under. The policy aims to provide protection to
cmpluymumewurkpimemdpuvemmdmdmammplaintanfmhumnmtmdfor
matters connected or incidental thereto, with the objective of providing a safe working
environment, where employees feel secure. The Company has also constituted an Internal

ints Committee, known as the Prevention of Sexual Harassment (POSH) Committee, to
inquire into complaints of sexual harassment and recommend appropriate action.

Sr. No. | No. of Complaints Received | No. of Complaints Disposed Off

1. Nil N.A.

32.  WEB ADDRESS OF ANNUAL RETURN

ﬂmmmpanyhnveaﬁmﬂmﬂwebsﬁcmdmcmisummam.

ECOS tIHDIA_'_I MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
Corporate Office: 45, First Flnor. Corne Market, Malviya Nagae, Delhi-110601

|

Registered Office: A-264, Bhishma Pitar anMarg, Defence Colony, Ne

b |




During the year under review, the said clause is not applicable on the Company.

36.  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Tthmgmnmphmsonmmditssimmapprmiaﬁm for the ongoing valuable contribution
made by the Company’s staff and all the other stakeholders during the year under review and
wishes to further place on record its sincere thanks to all the Customers, Suppliers, Bankers and
Central and State Government Authorities for extending support to your Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Ecos (India) Mobility & Hospitality Private iR

DIN: - 00082353
E-11/4 Vasant Vihar-1,
Delhi India 110057

E-11/4 Vasant Vihar-1,
Delhi India 110057

Date: 20/12/2023
Place: New Delhi
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(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and
Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with rclated
parties referred 1o in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including cenain
arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto,

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or lransuctions not at Arm's length basis- NIL

All transactions entered into by the Company during the year with related parties were on arm’'s
length basis.

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.
{ Amiawnd in okl
S.No. | Name (s) of the | Nature  of | Duration | Saliemt terms | Date  of | Amount
| relited party & | contracts/arr | of the | of the contracts | approval pald as
| nature of | angements/ir | contracts/ | or by the | advances, |
| | relationship | ansaction arrangem | arrangements | Board | if amy I

| ents/trans | or transaction

| | action | including  the

! | volue, f any
. = Jr L |(inLakhs)

Rajesh Loomba Rent 1.20 12.04.2022
{ Director) l

Aditya Loomba | Rent 120 12.04.2022
{Director)

Chanchal Loomba | Rent i . 1.20 12,04, 2027
(Reluive of _ |
Director)

Consultirans Sale of 1637 12.04.2022 i
Technology services
Solutions Private |
Limived - - 1 - 1
{ Subsidinry Commission 1.7 12,04.2022

Company) CAPCNSES

Eeo Cor Rental Business 1.17 12042033
Services Private suppor

Limited income
| {Subsidinry - : -
Company) ' - | .
Cost of service | 12565 12.04.2022

Fcreate Events : |
; - | “ustomer 12187 12.04.2022
Private Limited Cu

{Subsidinry Fefeomit foce !
Company)




Business |
support 12.04.2022
income

Purchase of ' | 12.042022 |
truded goods

Employee : 12.04:2022
henefi
expenses

— 3 —g

CRA Agro Firms Remt 12.04.2022

Privite Limited |

{DMrector is ‘ r
|

Interested)

Silver Services Sale of ‘ i 12442022
{Director is dervices
Interested)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Ecos (India) Mobility & itality Private Limited

Date: 20.12.2023
Place: New Delhi

Aditya Loomba
(Managing Director) (Whole-time director)
DIN: - 00082353 DIN: -00082331
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company: - The Company has constituted a Corporate Sovial
Responsibility (CSR) Committee in accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Corporute Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and the amendments thereto, Pursuant 1o
provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has also formulated o Corporate Soclul
Responsibility Policy. In order w fulfll the objectives, Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Palicy of the
Company has been framed and amended w.e .l January 25, 2021, to streamline and undertake the CSR
activities of the Company cither directly ar through the “Aashirwad Trust™ which was established in the year
2016 by the Promaoters of the Company to [nitiate necessary steps/ sctivities for advancement and betterment
of the society, The Trust is an irrevocable public charitable trust made for the benefit of all persons belonging
to different communities irrespective of their caste, creed, or religion.

Further, Company laid down its focus on the following CSR activities in line with statute gaverning the C5R
and for the benefil of the public:

* Promoting education

*  Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition.

*  Promoting health care

*  Any other CSR activities as per Companies Act, 2013 and approved by the Board from time to time.

2. Composition of CSR Commitiee:

S N, Nume of Dirccior Designation | Nature of [Number of meetings of| Number of meetings of
Directorship CSR Committee held | CSR Committer sttended
during the year during the vear
L Mr. Rajosh Loomba Managing Director 2 2
L Mr. Aditys Loomba Whale=time director 1 2

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by
the board are disclosed an the website of the company.,

Webaite:- soww ecorgniacar.com
Weblink:- htfps://www.ecorentacas. com/corporate-social-responsibility/
4. Provide the detnils of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule {3) of rule

K of the Companies (Corporate Socinl Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report).
Nit Applicable

5. Details of the amount avallable for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amouni required for set off for the financial year,
il any.

Mot Applicable

SL.No, | Financial Year | Amount available for set-off from | Amount required (o be set-aff for
preceding financial vears (in Rs) the finuncial year, if any (in Rs)

- =

6. Average net profit of the company as per sectlon 135(5),
Rs. 2.18.58.823/-

7. {a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)
Rs 437,176

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years:
Mo Applicable



(¢} Amount required to be set off for the financial year. if amy: - Not Applicable
(d) Totul CSR obligation for the financial year (Ta+7b-Te) :- Rs. 4.37.176

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year;

Amount Unspent (in Fs)

Totsl A
gpﬂl f:“;:l Totsl Amoun! transferred to Ameunt transferred to any Tund specilled under
Financial Year | ™pent CSR Account as per section|  Schedule V11 as per second provise to section
2022-23. {in 1358 1INS).
Ru)
- Amount Dute of transfer | Name of the Amuvuni Date of transfer
Fund
437176 03-{4-2023 2= - =
(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year 2022-23: Not Applicable
(] @ |« (%) (6) (N %) Lk i (11)
SL| Name of | liem |Local| Loeation of Project (Amount| Amoun| Amount | Mode of |Mode of Implementation -
Mo  the from | ures | the project. | duratio |sliocate tspent [iransferre Implement| Through Im plementing
Project, |the lsi| (Yes' n. dfor | imthe | dio ation - Agency
af | Na), the |current| Unspent | Direci i
activit State|Divtric project [fina CSR | (VewNe). | Name CSR
e i - | & (in Rs.0.| | Year | Account Registratiol
Sched (in Ry.)| for the & Bumber.
le V1 project as
to the per
Axr, Sectinn
1.35(6) (in
R

ic) Detalls of CSR amount

spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial vear 2022-23: No

Applicable
(1) {2) 3 {4) {5 () (4] (L]
SLNa. | Nameofthe | ltem | Local |Location of the Amount Madeof  [Mode of implementation -
Project from the| wrea project.  |apent for fimplemcntation - Through implementing
listof | (Yes the | Direct {Yes/NoL ugency,
“";.“h o State.| District. ITE L Name. .1
schedule registration
VIT ot number.
Axl.
(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: - 2,93,745/.
(¢) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: - Not Applicable
(1) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+Hd+8¢)
(g) Excess amount for set off, if any: - Not Applicable
Sl Nao. Particular Amount {in Hs.)

(i)
1 35(5)

[1'wo percent of average net profit of the company as per section

i)

Todal umount spant for the Financial Year

{iti)

Excess amount spent for the financial year [fiak(ai)

i)

Furplus arising o of the CSR Projects oF programmes o
fritivities of the previous finonclal vears, if iny




(v} PAmount availuble for set ol in suceoeding financial years [{iii)- -
Sl

9. (n) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

81 Ne.|  Preceding Amaust  Amount spent inl Amount transferved 1o uny Amiaunt
Finuncial Year. | tramsferred to | the reporting | fund specified under Schedule | remaining to
Unspent CSR | Fisancial Year | V1L as per scction 135(6), If | be spent in

Account wader fim Rs.) uny. succeeding
section 135 () finuncial
Name of | Amount | Date of
(in Hx} the Fend | (in § e years, (in iy,

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the fnancial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):
() 2 (3 () (%) i) (7 (8 (£
SL |Project ID.| Name of the | Finnnchal Preject | Toial Amount Wumulative] Staius of
Noy, Project. Yearin |durstion. | amount | spenton | ameunt |ihe project

which the allocated |the praject spent st the -
project was for the in the end of | Completed
commenced. {project (in| reporting | reporting | Angoing,
R | Finwncinl | Financinl
Yeur(in | Year. (in
Ra). Ra)
| Not Erndicating 2020-21 A yeurs | 1250000 | 1208875 Onguoing
Applicable hunger
2 Not Eradicating 203021 4 years | 1600000 | 1649194 Chaguiing
Applicoble | paverty
L Noi Promoting 2020-2| 4 years 6I01TH Onging
Applicable | health care
including
preventive
health care
4 Mol Promoting 2020-21 dyearn | 1150000 | TIOTEY {mgoing
Applicable | education
5 Mot Employment | 2020-2) 4 veurs | 250000 920646 Ungoing
Applicable | enhancing
voationsl
skills
f Mot Fromuoting J020-21 4 years 1] n Ongoing
Applicable |gender equnlin
7 Not Empowering | 2020-2| d years | 17S0000 [ 1734100 Oagoing
Applicable |  women
Total GEO00 | GRAYTTH

10. In ease of ereation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the ssset so crested or
ncquired through CSR spent in the financial year: - Nol Applicable

(Assel-wise details).
(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s):- Not Applicable

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset:- Not Applicable

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficlary under whose name such capital asset is
registered, their address ete - Not Applicable

(d) Provide details of the capital nsset(s) created or scquired (including complete address and location
of the capital asset):- Nol Applicable



11, Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed 1o spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
section 135(5):- Not Applicable.

Mr. Hajesh Loowil
(Managing Director & Chairman




S S KOTHARI MEHTA
& COMPANY ~

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditors” Report
To the Members of Ecos (India) Mobility & Hospitality Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

{pinion

We have audited the standalone financial stalements of Ecos (India) Mobility & Hospitality Private
Limited (“the Company™), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2023, and the statement of
profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), statement of changes in equity and statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “standalone
financial statements™).

In our opinion and ta the best of our information and according to the explanations wven to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as a1 March 31, 2023, and its profit (including other
comprehensive loss), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Fihics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“TICAI") read together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Information other than the standalone financial statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the standalone financial
statements and our auditor’s report thercon. The Annual Report is expected 1o be made available to us after
the date of this Auditors’ Report. Our opinian on the standalone financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to resd the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.
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When we read Annual Repont, if we conclude that there is a materia] misstatement therein, we are required
to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Management's Responsibility for the standalone financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(35) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that wive a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant Rules issued thereunder. This responsibility also includes
manienance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the asscts of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent: and design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant Lo the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due (o fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements. management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
abulity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1o going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends 1o liguidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company s financial reporting process.
Aunditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives arc (o obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is o high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with the Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstalements can aris¢ from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 1o influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate Lo provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may nvolve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant 1o the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

*  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,
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+  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 3 material uncertainty exists related 1o events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertamty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the siandalone financial statements or, if such
dis¢losures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report, Hawever, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease (0 continue as a going concern.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audil and significant sudit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged wilh governunce with a statement thut we have complied with relevant
cthical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonubly be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

saleguards.
Other Matter

The Comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022 and Apnl 01,
2021, included in these standalone financial statements, are based on the previously issued statutory
fimancial statements prepared in accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2006,
audited by the predecessor auditor Deepak Bahl & Co., Chartered Accountants, having firm registration no.
O11057N, whose has expressed and unmodified opinion on the standalone financial statements for the vear
ended March 31, 2022 dated September 02, 2022, and for the year ended March 31, 2021 dated November
25, 2021, as adjusied for the difference in the accouniing principle adopted by the Company on transition
ol Ind AS, which have been audited by us.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

L. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2 Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Aet, we report that:

#) We have sought and obtained all the mformation and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books;

¢)  The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive loss), statement
of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account;

d) Inouropimon, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
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specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant Rules issued thereunder;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023, 1aken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023,
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act:

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B™;

In our opinion, and sccording to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the Company for the vear ended
March 31, 2023; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the hest of our
information and according 1o the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations as on March 31. 2023, which would
impact its financisl position,

il.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foresecable losses.

ii.  There is no amount required to be ransferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

v, (a) The management has represented thal, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in note no - 43 of notes to the standalone financial statements, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding. whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, thal the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee. security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The management has represented, that, 1o the best of it's knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in note no. - 43 of notes w the standalone financial statements, no funds have
been received by the Company from any person or entity, including loreign entity
(“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Uluimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(¢) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (11) of Rule 11{e), as provided under (a) and (b)
ibove, contain any material misstatement.
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v.  The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

vi.

Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of
account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)

facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly,
reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not
applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023,

Place: New [elhi
Date: December 240, 2023
UDIN: 2408T294BKAHDQ 7444

For 5. S. KOTHARI MEHTA & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 000756N

Sunil Wahal
Partner
Membership No. 087294
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of Ecos (India) Mobility &
Hospitality Private Limited on its standalone financial statements dated December 20, 2023,

Report on the matters specified in paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor’s report) order 2020 (“the
Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act™) as referred (o in paragraph 1 of ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” section.

(1) (a}A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(a)(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

(b) Property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the munagement during the year and no
material discrepancies were identified on such venification.

(¢) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee
and the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the lessee) are held in the name of the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right of use uassets) during
the year ended March 31, 2023.

() According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our ¢xamination of the records
of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Propenty Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder,

(ii)(#) The management has conducted physical verification of inventury at reasonable intervals during the
year. In our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such verification hy the management is appropriate,
Discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on such physical
verification and have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

(b} The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits which is in excess of Rs, five crores
in aggregate from bank during the year on the basis of security of current assets of the Company. Therefore,
reporting requirement under clause 3 (ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable on the Company.

(iii} (a) During the year the Company has provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood guarantee and
provided security lo companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties as follows:

(Amouni in Rs, Lakhs)

Guarantees Security Loans Advances in
nature of loans

Aggregate amount granted/

provided during the year

- Subsidianes Nil Nil 203.15 Nl
B Joint Ventures Nil Nil Nil Nil
- Associates Nil Nil Nil Nil
| Nil

| - Others Nil —__Nil 62.39
*ﬁﬂ?u‘.\
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Balance outstanding as al
balance sheet date in respect

of above cases

- Subsidiaries Nil Nil 390.51 Nil

- Joint Venlures Mil Nil Nil Nil

- Associates Nil Nil Nil Nil
| - Others Nil Nil 62.39 Nil

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, terms and conditions of the grant of all loans
and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or
any other parties are not prejudicial to the Company's interest. Further Company has not made investment,
provided guarantees and given security during the year.

{¢) According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed,
m respect of the loans and advances in the nature of loans granted to subsidiarics and other companies
which are repayable on demand and has been disclosed as per clause 3(iii)(f) below, In respect of these
unsecured loans, the Company has not demanded repayment of loan.

(d) According to information and explanations given 1o us and based on the audit procedures performed, in
respect of loans granted and advances in the nature of loans provided by the Compuny, we are informed
that the Company has not demanded the repayment of the unsecured loans granted to subsidiaries and other
companies, hence, there is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

(¢) There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other partics which was fallen due during the year, that have been renewed or extended
or fresh loans granted to setile the over dues of existing loans given to the same parties.

() As disclosed in note 13 1o the standalone financial statements, the Company has granted loans or
advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand or without specifying any (enms or period of
repayment to companies, lirms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Of these, following are
the details of the aggregate amount of loans or advances in the nature of loans granted to promoters or
related parties as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of the Act:

(Amount in Rs, Lakhs)

All parties Promoters | Related parties
Aggregate amount of loans/
wdvances in nature of loans
- Repavable on demand 452.90 Nil 452.90
Percentage of loans’ advances in
nature of loans to the totul louns 100%: Nil 100% |

{iv) Loans given and investments made in respect of which provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act are

applicable have been complied with by the Company. The Company has not given any security and
guarantees.
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In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits from public within the meaning of directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and rules framed thereunder.

According 10 the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed
maintenance of cost records under clause (d) of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act for the Company's
activities. Hence, the provisions of clause 3 (vi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(vii){a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues

{viii)

(ix)

(x)

including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added ix, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us,
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the yeur end, for a
peripd of more than six months from the date they became payable.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, no statutory dues relating 1o Income-Tax or other statutory dues which have not
been deposited on secount of any dispute,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as
income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during
the vear,

(a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest
thereon 1o any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations mven to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or government o governmenl authority.

(¢} Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term

purposes by the Company.

() On an overall examination of the standalone financial statements of the Company, the Company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries,
associates or joint ventures.

(1) The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of secunties held in its subsidiaries,
joint ventures or associate companies. Hence, the requirement to report on clause (ix)(f) of the Order is not
applicable 1o the Company.

(a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(x1) (a) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, we report that no fraud

(xii)

{xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

{xvi)

by the Company or on the Company by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or
reported during the vear.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of Section
143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of the Companies
{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,

(¢) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the vear.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company,
Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us during the course of audit,
transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of the Act, where applicable and
the details have been disclosed in the notes 1o the standalone financial statements, as required by the
applicable accounting standards. The provisions of section 177 of the Act are not applicable to the Company
and hence not commented upon.

The Company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have an internal audit system
under the provisions of Section 138 of the Act. Therefore, the requirement to report under clause 3(xiv) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its directors and hence, provisions
of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable o the Company.,

(a) The provision of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934(2 of 1934) are not applicable to
the Company. Accordingly, the reguirement to report on clause (xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable 1o
the Company.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without
obtaining a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934,

{c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report on clause
3{xvi} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Page 9ol 12




S S KOTHARI MEHTA
& COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTE

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and in the immediately preceding financial
year.

(xviii) The previous statutory auditors of the Company have resigned during the vear and no issues, objections or
concerns raised by the outgoing auditors.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 41 to the standalone financial statements, ageing and
expected dates of realization of fnancial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and
management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the
audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as
and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
15 not an assurance as (o the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within & period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) (a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, the Company has transferred unspent amount 1o a fund
specified in Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) within a period of six months of the expiry
of the financial year, in complisnce with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This
matter has been disclosed in note 42 to the standalone financial statements.

(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required (o be transferred 10 a
special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act, This matter
has been disclosed in note 42 to the standalone financial stalements.

(xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial
statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause under

this report.

For 5. 5. KOTHARI MEHTA & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No., 000756N

w.m“—-}\u&/

Sunil Wahal

Place: Mew Delhi
Date: December 20, 2023
UDIN: 240872904BKAHDO 7444
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of Ecos (India) Mobility & Hospitality
Private Limited dated December 20, 2023, on its stundalone financial statements

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™) as referred to in paragraph 2(f) of ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of Ecos (India) Mobility & Hospitality
Private Limited {“the Company") as of March 31, 2023, in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company s Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the mternal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of mtemal control stated in the Guidance Note.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduet of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafier referred to as “the Act™).

Aunditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidanee Note
and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to oblain reasonable
assurance aboul whether adequate intemal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements
were established and maintained and whether such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements included obiaining an understanding of such
internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
audlitor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide n basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to these Standalone
Financial Statements

A Company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.,

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone {inancial statements include those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the tranzactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting prineiples, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or rimely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company s assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Finanecial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to these
Standalone Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference (0 standalone financial statemenis,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due
10 error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaludtion of the internal financial
controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements may become inadequate because of changes
in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adeguate internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

For S.S. KOTHARI MEHTA & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No, 000756N

Sunil Wahal
Partner
Membership No. 087294

Place: New Delhi
Date; December 20, 2023
UDIN: 24087204BK AHD(Q7444
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ECOS {(INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN-UT4999DLI9G P TCOTHATS

Standalone statement of profit and loxs for the year ended March 31, 2023
iAll smounts gre in rupees lnkhs, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended For the vear ended

Pavtiou Note T hareh 31,2023 March 31, 2022
Income
Revenue [rom operalions 4 4131345 14,339.72
Oither income 28 31285 460,68
Total income 41,626.30 14,800.40
Expenses
Cont ol service 26 19.212.67 9.844.30
Purchase of tmded goods i 089 26.34
Employes benelil expense 28 411598 2.065.13
Finanoe cost 29 25446 125,72
Depreciation and amortisation expense an I, 145.98 716,56
Diher exponse al 1,340.05 B62.31
Tatal expenses 36,056.03 13,640,360
Frofit before tax for the year 3.570.27 1 160.04
Income tas expense a2
Current tax 1,433,532 154.37
Tax relating to earfier years .64 -
Drefierred tnx {eredit)/charge (20.15) 9213
Total tax expense for the year 1,404,581 176.50
P'rofit after tax for the vear 4, 16546 483.54
Other comprehensive income/(loss) Tor (the year
(i) Ivems thaor will nor be reclassified 1o profit or Toss
Remeasuremems gaing{losses) on defined benefi plans (d.0%9) {(13.61)
Income tax relating to the above jiem 1.03 i
Total comprehensive income for the year 416240 87336
Earnings per equity share of face value Rs. 100/- each
15 Basie and Dilsted (in 2) 33 69,424.39 14,725.75
Significant accounting policies 2

The secotmpanying noles form an integral part of these stindalone (inancinl stalements.

As per our report of even date atisched
Fur 8.5, Kothari Mehts & Co, Far and an behalf of the Bourd of Directory
Chartered Accountants Ecos (India) Mobility & Hospitality Private Limited

Firen Reg. No. 000736N
ﬁﬂb Auuyuzl::mun

=

Sumnil Wahal

Partner Managing Direcfor Director
Membership Mo, 087294 DN, 00052353 DIN. 00052331
Place: Mew Delhi

[pte: December 20, 2023




ECOS (INDIA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN-UTA99SDL 6P TCO TR 78
Standabine Stutemeent of Cash Flow lor the year ended Muorch 31, 2025
CAN mmoumty are s rupess luokis, webes viberwie iisiel)
Far the year ended For the yeur ended
PARTICULARS Marel 31, 2023 M.-r:h 11, 1032
A. CASH FLOW FRUM OFERATING ACTIVITIES
Pralfii bufore tna: £570.27 I A, 4
Adjustmeni-
Duprowiati mid s oi il o eupaiis 10a8 98 TieAn
Finnnge gost i 45 125,72
lchorist ungome (140.35) {152,00)
Cistint om st reviszom {oonial) (PR (15 0Kj
Prowvision fisr dulaful debe g2z 27,03
Profit on sale of lavestmonts (245 54) (LKLY
Lows i Gkl on fimangisls i iy mesmied @ FVTPL 11897 197 R
Profit en aseis discarded {18.3%) (454
Balanees warttan hack (22,400 LI 2V
Balnnces winten off LTT 1903
Operating profit before workiog cupital changes 648077 (FAFRE]
{increme) ¢ Decrie i trade seceivalion (4.533,79) (&5.08)
LUlociesse) | Decresse in otler asseds {330 53) 937
{ngreaie) / Decrease in pihier Faapcial anset (254817 (TH.2T)
Inevasse | { Decranse) ot bade pryables 1A 00 Sad 44
Encawane | | Dwcronss) in provisioaos i 5 39,45
Inuresse / { Deerense) in ooher Timancial Halidies (KLU | 6,70
logreaes / {Thxvease) in ol ki ties 335.33 6.06%
Cash generated from operatioas 118313 150088
Incomes taves paid {net of safld) (LA M4
Net cxsh peneruted from/(used in) sperating actnities 120847 1,943,365
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ALTIVITIES
Payivents for purchass of prapety, plast & oqul prooit (3 24K i) (199.97)
Piocesds [rom sale of properly, plant ssd equigntent mil ssels beld-for-cile GE 06 9548
Tavestment s ndulual fands (mel) (w10 34) (500,06)
ImveiEment i quoted squiry shares (net) (B4 BE) (251,204
Investment i unguoted equeity shives . 51,00
Epans given dusing the year (net} g 15273
Investment/{reflund) in bank depoily (A7H.54) 185
Leteress receand L4 54 101,60
el cash grmerated from/{used in] lavesting uctivities {4,295 46) (S5A.4T)
©. CASH FLOW FROM FINAMNCING ACTIVITIES
Proveed from long term borrowasgs 15400 (33739
Bepaymeint of lang term bormwngs (4849 1K)
Froceeds (repayniont] of short term boerowings 1,501.83 { B0y
Paymest of loase Lishilities (69 5%) [F{ll
Tmreres paid (et ) (173.33) (125.33)
Net cash generabed fromfueed ia) financiag activitles 1,71R44 {1,288, 06)
Mt lncreaseidecresse) in coth & cash equivalents (IeH,55) "wa
Oprning balanve of cosh & cuvh equivalests TE0.30 il 58
Clesing balance of cash & voad equivalents 39178 T30

Noiz: Cant: and cash squivaleits mcluded i the Statement of Cash Flows com o s of the Rillowiyg -




ECOS (INDLA) MOBILITY & HOSPITALITY PRIVATE LINITED
CIN-UTPHDL 1P TC76I74

Standalone Stuiement of Cash Flow far the year ended March 31, 2023
(AN psmuunis are ke rupees lokis, woless oiberwine stubed)

As i March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2021

i) Cash on band FIL 1901

iy Balance wiih banks :

~Bank deposts with orginal matarty j=ss than 3 months - 125.00
<l gl Sfeoims i6e B 1620
Tatal FLTS Tal.30
The above Statement of Cash Flows has boea propared uader the Induest method a5 56t out in IKD AS - 7
Figures in beschity indicate cash oulflows,
Aa per ows repodt il even date
For 88 Kolkarl Mehia & Compuny For wnd on beleal§ of the Bownl of Direciors
Charternl Accowntants Ecus (luddian) Maolslliy & Misspirality Privaie Limiwd
Frm Reg Mo (NOTS6N
R #
Sunil Wabsl o fsu
Parime aiging Directur
Memberahip Nunber: (7294 AN, BOUHIISS

Place: Mew Dl
Diste Decanber 20, 2023




FUOS (INDLA) MOBILITY & MOSPITALITY PRIVATE LISITED
CIN-UT 49900 WP T OO 75

Hewndabenr siasrmret of (Sange b equiiy Tor tae year seded Mareh 31, 3021
Al ABSSUI &id in repees lskha, unlen odhenw e suiedy

4. Eguiy diesry cagiial
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Eevs (ladin) Mobility and Hospitality Private Limited
Notes to standalone financisl statements for the vear ended March 31, 2023
(AN wmonunts are in INK lnkhy onless otherwise stated) \

|_‘.
1. Cwrporate Information 1
Eoon {1pdia) Ml;ﬂmip and Hospitnlity Private Limited (the * Company') is engaged pelmarily in the business of car rental, tour operntion & other
llied services. Company is focused on delivering quality services to big comporate houses, luxury hotels, tour operators, BPOs and other individuals
across [ndin. 1t is (peused on providing comporate chaufTeur services, seli=driven and feet management services in order 1o meet the safe, affordable
vl hassle-free service requirement of the tmveller worlil (eollectively, the Services).

The Company is incorporated and domiciled in India under the provisions of the Companies Act applicabile in ndia. The registered office of the
Company is located at New Delhl, 110024,

I'hese standalone financial stntements ane adopied by the Board of Directors duning the meeting held on December 20, 2023,

L. Summary of significant accounting policies
This note provides 1 list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these stndalone financial statements. These policies
hirve been cansistently applied 10 nll the years presented, unless otherwise stuted,

L1 Basis of Preparation

The stndilone Mnanclal stitements of the Compuny 18 prepared to comply in all material respects with the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind
AS") notified under the Com panies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended time to time and presentation requirements of Division
11 of Schedule 11 10 the Companies Act, 2013, (Ind A5 compliant Schedule 11}, as applicoble to the sandalone financial satements and oiber
relevant provisions of the Acl. These standalone Tinancial statements are presented in INR and all values are rounded to the nearest likhs, except
when olherwise indicated.

For all periods up te and including the year ended 3151 Mareh, 2022, the Company has preparcd its standalone financinl stafemenis in sccordance
with the sccounting stamdards sotified under the section 133 of the Companies Ael, 2013, read wogether with paragraph 7 of the Companies
[Accoums] Rules, 2004 [Indian GAAP].

The Company has voluntarily adopted Ind AS as per Companies [Indinn Accounting Standards] [Ind AS] Rules, 2015 as notified under section
133 of the Companics Act, 2013 for these standalone financial staterments beginning from |5t Apeil, 2021, As per thi principles of Ind AS 101
“First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standard™, the transition date to Ind AS is Ist April, 2021 and henee the compamtives for the previous
year enided 315t March, 2002, snd transition date on 15t April 2021, has beer restated as per the principles of Tnd AS, wherever deemed necessary,
An explanation of how transition has affected the previously reporied financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the company is
peov ided in note 48,

The standalone financiy] statements have been prepared on 8 historical cost hasis, except for the bllowing assets and liahilities which have been
measured af fair vidue or revalued amount:
»  Certain financial assets and linbilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financin] instruments), and
*  Contingent consideration. The company has prepored the finsncinl statements on the basis that it will continue 10 operste as a going
CONEem.

The accounting policies as set out in the following paragraphs of this note, have been consistently applied, by the Company, 1o all the periods
presented in the spid standalone financinl statements.

2.2 Critical Accounting estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the standalone financial staternents in confarmity with the principles of Ind AS requires the management to mike judgements,
estimates and assumptions that effect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, nesets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent lisbilitics,
at the end ol the reporting perid. Although these estimates ane based on the monagement’s best knowliedge of curment evenls anid sctions,
unccrtiinty about thess nesumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a materinl adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
o lishilities in filure periods,

[he eslimates and underiyving assumptions are reviewed on on ongoing basis. Revisions 1o pcoounting estimates are recognised in the period in
whiich the estimate is revised il the revision ofTects only that period, o in the period of the revision sl future periods i the revision affects both
current dnd [ulure periods. n particular, information about the significant aress of estimation, uncertiinty and crithcal judgenents i applying
accounting policies that heve the most signilicmt efTeel on the amounts recognised in the standilone Rnanciol stlemenls.

There dre no assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have u significant risk of resulting in o material adjustment within the nest flnancial
yenr except foras disclosed in these stondalone financinl statements.

Information wbowt sigaifican arcas of cstimation /uncertainty and judgenients in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect
on the stndalone (inancial stalements are a5 follows: -

Impairmens of financial asyery




Eeos (lndin) Mobility and Hospitality Private Limiied
MNotes 1o standulone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(AN amounis are in INKR Likhs unless otherwise staled)

Properoy, plant el eqeeipment

Property, plant and equipment represent o significant proportion of the isset hase of the company. The useful lives and residusl values of property,
plant and equipment are determined by the management based on technical assessment by intemal team and extemnl advisor. The charge in respect
of perjiddic depreciation is derved after determining an estimate o na asset's expocted usetil life and the expected residual valie st the end of its
fife. The Conipany belicves that the uselul life best represents the period over which the Company expects to use thess sssets,

Contingent [imbilities

Munagement judpment is required fior estimating the possible outllow of resources, iFany, in respect of contingencies/cluin/| itignthony ngainst the
Company as il i not possible o predict the outcome of pending matiers with sccuracy,

Inicome Taves

Managemen! judgnient is requined for the ealeulation af provision for income taxes and defirred fux assets nnd Habilities. The Compuny reviews
il ench balance sheet dote the carrying amowunt of defermed tax ssscts. The ftors used in estimates may differ from actval owscome which could
lend 1o significont ndjusiment to the amounts reported in the stndulone fnoncial statements.

Leises

Judgment required to pscertain lense clossifieation, bease term, incremental borrowing rote. Jense and noti-lease componant and impikmient of right
of se pzsets.

Definedd bevifis plans

The edst of the defined benelit grtuity plan and the present value ol the gratuity obligation wre determined using actuarinl valuations. An actuarial
¥iluation mvolves muking various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the
dligoount rate; Mture salory increnses and montality rates. Duc to the complexities involved in the valustion and its lomg-term nature, a defined
benefit obligation {s highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at cach reporting date.

The parameter most subject (0 change is the discount rte. In determining the appropriate discount rate for plans operated in India, the munagement
capsiders the interest rtes of povernment bonds where remaining maturity of such bond correspond to expected term of defined benefit obligition.

The morality rate is hased on publicly available monality tables for the specific countries. Those mortality tables tend to chunge only at interval
n respanse to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases ane bosed on expected future {nflation rates for the respective
enuniries.

L3 Current versis non- currenl clagsificition

The Company presents assets and finbilities in the standolone financial satements of nssets ond liabilities based on currént! non-curment
classilication. An asset I8 treated as current when II is
*  Expected o b realised or intended 1o be sold or consumed in normil opersting évcle
e Held primarily for the purpose of trading
= lbiscxpected to be realised within twelve months afier the reporing period, o
= Cush or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a linbility for a1 least twelve months afier the reporting
period. All other assets ane classified as non-curment,

All other assets are classified ns non=cirnent,
A liability is current when

= Jtisexpected to be seltled n nomal operating cyele
= Held primarily for the purpose of truding
= liis due (o be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
s There is no encoaditionul right to defier the settlement of the liability for at leust twelve months after the reporting period.
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current. Deferred tnx sssets and liabilities are classified as non-curment assets and lnbilities,

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, The Company
bing identified twelve months as its operiling cyele.

L4 Foreign currencies

The Company's sttndalone financiol statements are presented in INR, which Is also its functional cumrency. Functional currency is the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the Company operates and is normally the currency in which the Company primarily =




Ecos (Indin) Mobility and Hospiuality Private Limited
MNates to standalone financial statemenis for the vear ended March 31, 2023
(ANl amounts are in INK lnkhs unless otherwise stated)

Poodit and Loss

Non-munetiry assels and non-monetary labilities denominated in o Foreign currency and measured at historical cost are translated ot the exchange
mle prevalent st the date of the tmnsnction. The related revenue and expense are recognized using the sime ¢ xchnnge mie.

2.5 Fair value measurement
Thie Company mensures noncial instriments such o derivitives o fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair vilue is the price that woukl be received to sell an asset or pald to transfer a llsbllity In on orderly transaction between murket participants ol
the meisurement dufe, The fair villee messurement is based on the presumption that the transaction 1o sell the asset or transfer the Labifity takes
place cither
1. In the prinsipal market for the asset or liability, or
1. In the absenice of o principal market. in the most advantageois market [or the asset or lability The principal or the most advantapeous
market must be accessible by the Company.

The Gair value of an asset or o Hability s measured vaing the assumptions thet market particlpants would use when pricing the nxset or lability,
agsuming that market participants sct in their economic best imerest,

A fair volue messurement of a non-financial asset takes info sceount a market participant’s ability to generte economic benefits by sing the asset
i s highsest and best use of by selling i o another morket participant that woald use the asset in ts highest and best yse.

The Campany usey valustion technigues that are appropriate in the cireumstances and for which sufficient data are svailable 10 measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable frputs und minimising e use of unobservable inputs.

Al assets and Fahilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the standatone finoncial smements sre cotegorised within the faie value
hierarchy, described as follows. based on the lowest level input that & significant 1o the fair value messurement as & whole:
o Level | —Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in aotive markets for identical nssets or Hubilities.
2. Level 2— Valuotion techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant 1o dye fair value measurement is direetly or indirectly
obzervabile.
3. Level 3 — Valuation weehnbques Gor which the lowest level inpat that is significant to the fair value mensurement s unobservuble,

For nsets and liabilities that are recognised in the standolone financial stalements on o recurring busts, the Company determines whether transfers
have oceorred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that s significant to the Tair value
mieasurensent ad n whole) at the end of ¢och reporting period.

Extenmnl valuers muy be required for valuation of sigeiftcent nsscts and liabilitics. Involvement of external voluers is decided on the basis of nature
ol transaction and complexity imvalved. Selection eriteria include market knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards
are maintained.

At each reporting date. the finance leam analyses the movements in the valies of issets and liabilities which are required to be remessured or re-
nssessed as per the Company 's accounting policies, For this nnalysis, the team verifies the major inputs applicd in the Intest valuation by agrecing
the information in the valuntion computation o contracts and other relevam documents, A change in Fair value of asgets und liabilities is also
companed with relevant external sources 1o determing whether the change is ressonable.

For the purpose ol fair valoe disclosures, the Company has determined clasies of nssets and linbilities on the basis of the noture, charncteristics
and riaks of the mser or lishility and the level of the fair value hierarchy ss explained above.

This note swnmarises accounting policy for fulr value. Other lair vishue related dischosures are given in the relevant noles.
Lo Property, plant nnd equipmeni

An item of property, plant and equipment is recognised s an asset if B is probable that {llure econmmic benefits associated with the item will flow
to the Company and its cost con be measured reliably. This recognition principle is applied w costs incurred initially 1o aequire sn flem of property,
plint and equipment and also 10 costs incurred subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it All other repair wud maintenance costs, inchuding
regular servicing, are recognised in the Statement of Profit aind Loss as incurmed. Whiere un item of property, pland and equipment comprlses major
components hoving different useful lives, these components ane accounted for as separite ilems

The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, any import duties and other taxes
(other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax suthorities), any dineetly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended
use, other incidentn] expenses and interest on borrowings atiributable to sequisition of yualifyieg Nxed nsscls up to the date the asset is ready for
its imtended use. Subsequent expenditure on fixed assets after its purchase [ completion is capitulized only if such expenditure results in on increase
in the futere benelits from such naset bevond it previeusly pssessed standard of performance, The Company depreciates property, plant and
equipment over their estimated uselil Tives using the stright-line method, Deprecintion methods and useful Tives are reviewed mrmdimhy il e

finumscinl veir end. The goin or ks arising on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment i determined as the difTerence betw
proveods and carrving voloe af such item ond is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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1.7 Intangible neety

Blesign, development and soltware costs are included in the balonee sheet nx intangibile assets when it is probable thut sssocisted future economic
benetits wiould fow ta the Company. All other costs on the uforementioned are expenged in the stetenvent of profit and loss as ind whien incurred.
Intangible assets ure stoied o cost Jess accumulated amortestion ond accumulated impairment. The estimuted wsefil Iife of an idemifiable
intang ible isset 15 based on s sumber of fretors inclading the effects of obsolescence, demind, competition, and ather economic Bictors (such as
thi: srability ol the industry and known technological advances). Amartization methods ane wseflil lives are reviewed perindically including at each
finmmcind year end.

Amortisation method: The Company amoriives intnngible nssets with o fature uselul e using the straigli-line method over following perbod;
Class of assets Useful life
Computer Sullware 3 yeurs

litangible asset under developiment

Thie Company capitalises imtangible psset uider development fior o project in accordinee with the sceosunting palicy, Inbtinl capiialisaion of costs
i based on management’s judgement that technological and economic feasibilily i confirmed, wselly when a prodisct development praject has
reached a defined milestone according 1o an esmblished projeet manugement model. [n determining the amounts 1o be capitalised, manigement
vtk sssuimpions regarding the expected Muture cash generation of the praject, discount rates o be applled and the expected perkd of benefils

LR lnvestmeni property

Investment properties are memsured [nitially at cost, Including wransaction costs. Subsequent 1o initial recognition, investment propertics are stated
ut cost less peeuinuluted depreciotion and sceumulated impaiment loss, iFany,

The cost inchudes the cost of replacing parts and bormowing costs for pag-term comstruction projects i the recognition oriterin are met. When
slgnificant parts of the investment propertles are required 1o be replaced at itervals, the Company depreciates them separutcly based on their specific
usefll fives, All other repalr and malntoriance costs ore rooognised in peolit or loss as ingumed,

The company depreciates building component of lnvestiment property aver 30 yesrs using writen down value method from the date ol orighonl
parchase.

Ihe company, hased oo technical assessment made by technical expert snd monagement estimate, depreciates the building over estimated useful
|ives which wne different from the useful |ife prescribed [n Sehedule 1T 1w the Compunics Act. 2013, The manngement believes that these estimuted
useful Tives are realistic and reflect fiir app roximation of the period over which the nssets are likely 10 be wsed.

Though the company mensures investment properties using cost-based measurement, the fair value of investment properties are disclosed in the
noted. Fair values are determined based on an annual evaluation perfirmed by mn sccredited extemal independent valuer applying a valuation model
recommended by the International Valuation Standards Comminee.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when they are permanently withdrawn from use and no future
economic benelit is expected from their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying wmount of the asset 18 recognised
in profis or loss in the period of derccagnition. In determining the wmount of consideration from the derecognition of investiment properties the
Company considers the effects of varinble considention, oxistence of n significant fnancing componetit. non-cosh considertion. and consideration
payuble o the buyver (il any)

Trancifers are made 10 (or from) invesiment propertics only when there i n change in use, Transfers between lnvestment property, avmr-eetupiod
property and inventonies do nol chonge the carrying amount of the property transferred and they do not change the cost of thut property for
mcasurement of disclosure purposes.

1.9 Depreciation of property, plant amd equipmen

Depreciation is provided on the written down value method. The estimated useful life of each asset as prescribed under Schedule 11 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and based on technienl assessment of internal experts (afler considering the expected usage of the usset, expecied physical
weear and tear, technienl and commercial ohsolescence and understanding of past practices and general industry experience) are as depicted below-

Particutars | Estimated uful life (o year) E |
Furnitine & fixtures B {1

Compmers: 3

{Hfice equipment b

Maotor vehicles (for cor rental business) | 6

The residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and ndjusted if appropriate. ot the end of ¢ach neporting perind. Lease hold Improvements are
amortised on a stralght-line busis aver the lease period, /@'ﬁ} & Ho
; el 2 e




Eoens (India) Mubility and Hospliality Private Limiled
Notes to standalone fimuncial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
LA nimounts are in INR lakhs snless otherwise stnted)

200 Leases

The Company s Jeascd msets primarily consist of leases for office space. The Company asscsses whether s contract contalus a lease, at neeption
of a contract, A contract i, or contuing, o lease iF the contract conveys the right 16 control the wse of an identified seset for u period in exchange
for consideration. To ussess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asser. the Company assesses whether:

*  the contract invalves the use of an identifed nssel

*  the Company has substantinlly all of the economic benefits from usc of the osset through the period of the lewse: and

*  the Company has the right to direct the use of the assel.

o Right of e assety

At the date of commencement of the loase, the Company recognizes o right-of-use asseét ("ROU™) and a corresponding fease liability for all lease
arrangements in which it s a lessee, excepl for leases with o torm of twelve months or less (short-temm lemses) and low velue lemes. For these
abort-tenm and how-value lenses. the Compuny recognizes the lense payments a5 an operating expense on & straight -line basis over the term of the
fie s

The right-of-use nssets are initially recognized st cost. which comprises the initiul smount of the lease Hability adjusted fisr any bease payments
mude ut or prior to the commencement date-of the lease plus any initio] dircct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently tieasured ol
eiwsd Jeds accumulaied depreciation and impalement losses. Right-of-use ausets nre depreciated from the commencement date on 8 straight-line
basis over the shoner of the lease term and useful life of the uiderying asset unless the lease transfers ownership of the underlying nssct to the
Company by the end of the lease term or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflset that the Company exercise o purchese option. The Company
applies Ind AS 36 10 determine whethes o right-of-use asset is impaired and accounts for any identified impairment loss as described in the
accounting poliey below on “lmpairment of non- financial zssets™

2, Lewse liabifities

The fease Tihility is initially meassned of amartized cost at Uhe present value of the future lense payments thit are not paid al the commencement
date. The lcase payments are discounted using the interest rte implicit in the lease or, if not readily determinable, using the Company s incremenis)
bormwing rates. | ease lishilities ure remeasurcd with o comesponding ndjustmcat i the related right of use asset (or in prafit or loss if 1he enrrving
armount of the right-ol-use asset has been reduced 1o zem) if the Company changes Its assessment of whether it will excreise an extensian or iy
termination or a purchase option. The interest cost on lease liability {computed using elfective interest method), ks expensed in the statement of
profit and boss

Lease linbility and right-of-use asset hive been separately preseried in the Balance Sheet nnd lease puyments have been clussified as fnuncing
casls flows. The Company has applied n practical expedient wherein the Cotpasny by ignored the requirament to separale non- lease ¢omponents
{such a4 muinienance services) from the lease components, Instend, the Company hes nccoumed loe the entire contract 8 & single lease contruel.

2,11 Hevenue recogniiion
The Camgpany derives revenue pelmarily by providing rent-a-cab (acility and other related services.
Revenue is recognised either ot o point of time of over time, when (o us) thi Company satisfies the performance obligation of promiised services

te custonsers in an amount that reflects the consideration the Company expects 1o receive in exchuige for thoso serviced. Revenue b mepsired
based on the conslderation specified in & contract with 1 cusiomer, .

In arrangements for sale of services, the Company has applied the guidance in Ind AS 115, Revenie from contract with cusiomers, by applying
the revenue recognition criterts for cach distint performance oblition.

Hevenue wwands satisfaction of o perfirmance oblipation is meisured ol the amount of transaction price (el of variable considertion) allocated
o that performance obligation. The transaction price of services rendered is net of variable consideration on secount of various trade discounts
and schemes offered by the Company as part of the contract.

Rent-a-cah services

Revenue enmprising rent-w-cab facility given by the Company is recognised when obligations under the terms of o contract with the customer are
satisfied; generally, this oceurs ot o point in time. when coatrol of the promised services is trimsfiermed 1o the customer (including service contract
with customer for employee trmsportation services rendersd 1o corpanile customen).

Oiher services

Ol reélated services include refernal services, commission and foreclosure chirges and incentives. These are recopnised 51 point ol lime, when
coftrol of the promised senvices §s transferred to the customer as per the terms of the contract with the customer,

Other income
Interest income from a Mnancial noesed is recopnised when it s probable that the ceanomic benetlts will Bow 1o the Company and iy

EW g3 be measured relinbly. Interest income is socrued on a time proportion basis, by reference to the principal outstandingfir
yppdical whh:lu'utl:u:mtlhutmfrdisnwmmimdfmremmimlhmughmmmdIili:o!'thcfm :
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anset’s nef eunying amowst on initial recognition,

Dhividend ncome [s recognized ol the time when right 1o receive the payment Is established, which is geperally when the sharcholders spprove the
dividind and it i proboble that the economic benefit associate with the dividend will Tow 1o the Company, and the amount ol the dividend can be
measured relinbly.

In respoct of pthers, Company recognized moome when the right 1o receive is cstablished.

2,12 Retirement und other emploves benelits

bEmployee benefits include provident firnd, employee stale insurmnce seheme, gratuity and compenssted absences.,
Long-lerm employee benefiis:

Dafioed conmibution plomy: The Company's contribution (o provident fund and employee stale insurance scheme are eonsidered ns defined
contribution plans and are charged as an expense based on the amount of contribution required to be made and when services are rendered by the

einrloyees,

Defined hemefit plany. The Company has Delined Bene (it Plan in the form of Gratuity. Liability for Defined Benelit Plans is provided on the bisis
af valuations, as ut the balance sheet date, carvied out by un independent sctuary, The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by
mdependent sctumry using the projected unit credit miethod. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the
estimatod future cosh oulflows wsing discount raie (interesd rates ol govemment bonds) Uit have terms to maturily approximating o the serms of
the gratuity. Remezsurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuariol assumptions arc recognised in the
period ln which they oceur, dircetly in other comprehensive income. They are Inchuded i *Other Compreliensive Income’ (net of mxes) n the
stutement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet, Net interest is caleulated by applying the discount rte o the net definei benefit liability
o assel

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or foss in the line item 'Employes Bencfits Expense’.
Short-torm employee benelits:

The wmiliscounted amount of short-tems employee benefits expeeted fo be paid in exchange for the scrvices rendered by empluyees are recognised
during the vear when \he employees render the seevien. These benelits include performance ineentive anil compensated ahssnces which ans
expected W oceur within twelve months afler the end of the perdod i which the emplovee remders the related service, The cost of short-term
compensied ehsences is sceounted 85 under;
= inease of sccumuluted compensaied sbsences, when employees render the services that increase their entitlemient of fistiire coivipensibed
absences; and
*  incase of von-accumulating compensated absences, when the shsences oocur,

L1013 Tuxes
1. Cuirrent inoome fay

Current tax is the tux payuble on the taxable profit-for the year. Taxahle profit diffors from ‘profit before ' a5 reported in the Stalement of Profit
and Lass because of ilems of income or expense that are taxuble or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Company's current tax is caleulated wsing tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period, i peoondimes
with the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Current income tax refating 10 items reoognised outside standalone financial statements profit and Joss is recognised outside standalone financial
statements profic and loss (elther in other comprehensive income of in equity). Current tax jlems are recognised In correlation to the underlying
trnsaction either in OC or dinsetly in equity. Management periodically evalustes positions taken in the tax retums with respect to situations in
which applizabls (ax regulations are subject 1o nterpretation and establishes provisions where approprinte.

Advange taves and provisions for current income tuxes are presented in the sutement of assets and liabllities ufler ofF-selting sdvance tax pald and
invome b provision arising in the same tax jurisdiction and where the relevant tx paying unies intends lo sette e asset und linbility on n niet
hasis.

L Deferred raxes

Prelerned tas assets and labilitbes are recognized for the future tax consequences of wmporry differences between the carry ing values of nsscts
and labilities and their respective tix bases. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unised i losses only
iFit is probable thit future pable amounts will be ovailuble 10 urilise those emporary differences and losses,

The carrying amaunt of deferred oy assets bs reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced 1o the extent that it s no longer
thot sufficient taxable profits will be available 1o allow all & part of the miset 1o be recovered.,
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The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax conseguences that would follow from the manner in which the Company
expects, al the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying nmount of [ts assets and Habilities,

Dieferred tax assets and |iabilities aro ofTiet when there bs a legally enforceable rght o offsct current tax nssers and liabilitics und whene the defirred
x balances relate to the same txation suthority.

Cormenl tax ety and tux linbilities are off sct where the entity huos a legally enforceable right w offset and intends either to etile an o net basis,
ar to renlize the nsset and settle the lability simultaneously,

Current and deferred tax i recognised in profit or loss, except to the extent that it reltes to #ems recogrised in other comprehensive incme or
directly in equity. i this case, the tax s also recognised in other comprebensive income or directly in equity, respectively,

2,14 Earnings per share

Basic carnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period, Diluted earmings per
share i computed using the weighied-avemge number of equity and dilutive equivalent shares outstanding during the period, except where the
results would be anti-dilutive,

The numiber of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted retrospectively for all periods presented for any splits and bonus
shurey issues including for change effected prioe to the approval of the Nnaneial lnformation by the Bourd of Dirsctory.

215 Provisions and contingent liabilities

£ Provisieins

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a pust event, il is probable that an
oulflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required 1o settle the obligntion and n relinble estimate can be made of the amount af
the obligation. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and Joss net of any reimbursement. 1T the elTect of the
time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using & current pre-tax, mte that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the
linbility. When discounting is wsed, the increase in the provigion due to the passage of thme is recopnised a3 n finance cost,

2 Contiagent Babilitles

Comingent linbility i o possible abligation (hat arises from past events mid the existerics of which will be conflrmed only by the occumence ar
non-occurrétos of ome ane more wncertain firture events not wholly within the control of the Company, or is a present obligation tht rises from
past event but s not recognised because either it Is not probable that in cutflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required (o
setthe the obligation, or o reliable estimulte of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. The Company does not recognize a contingent linbility
but discloses its existence in the stundalone financial statements unless the probability of sutflow of resources is remote.

& Contingent assefs
Contingent ussets ure not recognized. However, when the realization of income is virually certain, then the related asset s no longer # contingent
asset, but it 5 recognized s an asset

Provision, contingent Habilities, contingent nssels nnd commitmants are reviewed ot ench bolance sheet date,
L16 Finuncial instruments

A lnancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to u flaancial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity,
Transaction costs directly anribumble 1o the nequisition of financinl assets or financial liabilities at fir valoe throigh stutement of pra it and loss
are recognised Iminedinlely In stutement of profit and loss.

1. Fimaneial assess

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through statement of prodit
and loss, bransactivn costs that are attributsble 1 the acquisition of the financial asset. Purchases or sales of financial ussets that require delivery
of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market-place (regular way trades) are recognised on the tmde date, ie.,
the date that the Company commits fo purchase or seli (he asse.

o Classification FEmceil

Deht instraments that meet the following conditions are subsequently messured ot amortised cost less impairment loss (except for debi investments
that are designated i ot fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition) (1) the asset is held within a business model whose objective Is 1o
hald assets in order 10 collect contractunl cash flows; and (5i} the contractual terms of the instrument give rise on specified dates 1o cash

e sobely payments of principal and mierest on the pringipal amount outstanding. g

- mients (hot meet the following conditions are subscquently messured o fhir value through other comprehensive income (&
M3 bl (it are desipnated ad ot falr value through profil or loss on initlal recognition) (1) the msel s hcld_wllhin  busi

EFC O VLY
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abjective in nchioved both by eollecting contractual cagh Mows and selling fMnincial mssels: and (i) the contraciual terms of thie knstramen give
rise on specificd dates to cash flows that are solely payments of prmcipal and mtersst on the principal amount outstanding

FVTPL i o residual eategory for debt instrumants. Any debt instriument, which does not micet the criterin for categorization as of amortized cost
or as FVTOCL 16 classified os of FYTPL, Trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, ather hank balances, lonns and other financinl assets we
elassifled for mensurement ® amanised cost,

Firmmncinl assets ot amortsgd cost sre subsequently mensured ol umoried cost using eMective interest method. The elfective interer mothod is a
methisd of cnlculating the wmortised cost of an instrument ord of allocating intérest income over the relevant peniod, The effective interest rate is
P vankie that exaetly discounts estimated Riture cah receipls Groluding all fees paid or reeeived that fonm an integrl part of the effective interes
rate. frunssclion costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expeetad life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorser period,
b the el carrying amount on initial recegnition,

b Eduity instruments:

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 ut fiiir value, with net changes [n fair value recognised in the
statemient of profil e loss

€. Derecognion

A finuncial nssot (or, where applicshle, o part of o Mnancinl ssset or pare of o group of similar Groncia] azsets) s primnrily dercoognised (i.e.
removed from the Company's standalone finmncinl statements of sesets ond linbilites) whenr 1) The rights 1o receive cish Mows fom e asse
hive explred, or if) The Company has transferred irs rights 1o receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation w pay the roeeived
cash flows in fll without material delay 10 a thied pany under a ‘pass-through' armngement; and elther (a) the Company has transferred
substntinlly afl the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither teansferred nor retained substantinllv all the risks ond rewards
of he nuset, but his wransferred contral of the assel.

When the Comspany hus transferred ity rights to receive cash Nows liom an ssset or has entered inlo o pass-through sreangement, il evalumtes if
and o what extent it has retnined the risks ood rewsrds of ownership, When it hos seither transforred noe rotained substantially oll ol the risks and
tewardds of the nsset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Campany continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s
continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liahility, The transferred asset und the associated linhility are
measimed om o basis that reflecs the rights and obligations tha the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarnice over the tmnsferred asset is measured af the lower of the original carmying smount of
the asset and the muximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

d Impakrment ol finanei) puscpy

The Company recognises bss allowances using the Expected Credit Loss (ECL ) model for the financial asseis which are not fair valued through
profit and loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant finuncing component is measured st an timou ni equal 1o lifetime ECL. For
all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amownt equal 1o the 12-month ECL, unless there has been o significant increase
it eredit risk From initial recognition, [t which case those Mnanclal assets pre mensured &t Hietime ECL. The chnngey (inoremental or reversal) in
loss stlowance computed using ECL model, ane recognisad as an impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss,

The Company reeognises loss allowances for expected credit losses on Manncial dssets measured ot wmoniied oost

At cach reporting date, the Company assesies whether finuncinl nssets corrled b amonised cost s credit Impaired, A linonclsl ssvet 4 *eredit
impaired” when one or more gvents thit bave a detrimental impact on the estimated futune cash Nlows of the financinl asset have poourred,

Evidence that a financinl asset is credit impuired incliudes the fllowing observble dita:
* significant financial difYiculty of the borrower or isseer;
= ahbreach of contriet such as o defaul or past dues;
*  the restructuring of o loan or advance by the Company on lerms that the Company would not consider otherwise; - it is probable thas
the borrower will enter bankruptey or other inancial reorganistion; or
= the disappenrance of an active market for a security becouse of finomein! difficulties.

The Campany fillows simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade neceivables which do aut contain o significan
financing component. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company 1o trick chanpes in credit risk. Ralber. It recognisis
impairment loss allowanee hased on lifetime impaimment pattern it such balimee sheet date; right from it fnitial recognition

I all coses, e muximum period considered when estimating expoeted credit lonses is tlie maximun contractual period over which the Company
15 exposed to credil sk,

When determining whether the eredit risk ol a fnmeial asset has inereased significantly sinee initinl recognithon wnd when estimat!
credit losses, the Compuny considers reasonable and supporiable inloanation thet is relevant and ovailable withoul mdue com
i s both quantiintive and qualintive informution and analysis, based on the Company s historical experience and informe ¢




Ecos (Indin) Mobility and Hospioality Private Limited
Motes to standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(Al amounts are in INR lakhs unless otherwise stuted)

Fhe Company considers o lnaneinl asset @ be in defink when:
*  (he borrower is unlikely 1o pay 18 eredit obligations to the Campany in full, without recourse by the Company to nctions such as realising
seourily (il ony is held): or
& the financinl assct i more than past die.

The gross currying amoant of o Mnescial asset 18 weilten o[T (either partially or in fll) 1o the extent fhat there s no realistic prospect of recovery,
This is pencrally the case when the Company determines that the counterparty does not have sssels or sources of income that could genernte
suffichent cosh flows to repay the amouwnts subject to write-ofl. However, finaneial assets thar are written ofV could still be subject 1o enlioroement
activities in ender to comply with the Company's procedures for recovery ol mmounts dise.

2 Financtal Nabifitley

Financinol ligbilities are classified, ot initial recognition, as finaneinl linbilivies ot fir valee through protin and Toss, Toons and bormowings, payables,
i approprioe,

. Initial 1t 1 il

All finncial FabTities ore recognised initially ot fair value and, in the case of loans mid borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable
tramsclion costs, The Company ‘s finoncial liabllities include Rorrowings, Other Financial Liabilitkes, Trade Payables il Leases,

b, Su uen Mgy ement

All financinl habilities one subssquently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method or wt FYTPL. For financial lisbilities thm

are denominied in o foneign eurrency and are measured of amortized cost of the end of cach reporling period, the foreign exchange going and

losses are determined based on the amortized cost of the nstroments and are reognized in *Other income’. The fair value of financial Hbilites

denoiminated i o forelgn curmency Is determined in that fareign currency onid trinslmed w the spot rate at the end of the reporting period. For

Ennmf;ul Ii:llhililln thal ame mensured as ot FVTPL, the foreign exchange oomgponent farms part of the fair value gaing or losses and ix recognized
1 pro il or |oss

e itign

The Company derecognizes financial [iabilities when, and only when, the Company s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial bty derecagnized und the consideration pald and payable is recognized in stutement
of profil and Toas,

X OfMsetting of Timnncial instroments

Financinl asscts and Mnancinl labilies are offsor and the net amount is repored in e simement of mesets and labilities if there is 2 currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention 1o settle on anet basis, to realise the nssets und settle the linbilities
simultuneously.

217 lmpairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of asets are reviewed st each bulunee sheet date. If there is amy indication of impairment based on intemal / extermal fetors,
an impairment losg is recognised, e whernever the carrving amount of an nssel exceeds iis recoverable amount.

For mpadement testing, asseis that do not generate indepencent eush infows are Compared ogether into ensh-genernting units (CGLs). Exch CGU
represents the smillest Company of assets (st penerates cash inflows that are nmgely independent of the ensh Inflows of other nssets or CGLs,

The recovernble amounit of o CGL (or an individual asset) |5 the higher of its value in wse and its fair value less costs 1o sell. Yalue in use s based
o the estimated [ature cash fows, discounted (0 thelr presemt value using a pre-tax discount mie thol reflects curnent market assessments of the
bl vilue o motey nnd the risks specilie 10 the CGL (or the asset),

The Compuny’s corporate assets (e, offlee building for providing suppon to varjows CGUs) do pot genertle independent cash inflows. To
determine impairment of a corporate assel, recoverable amount is determined for the CGLES 1o which The compoiate asset belongs.

An imparrment loss s recognised if the camying smount of an asset or COL exeeeds ity estimated recoverable amount, Impatrment losses wre
recognised in the statement of profit and Jass. Impairment loss recognised in'respect of a CGU s allocated first 1o reduce the carrving smount of
iy goodwill allocated 1o the CGLL and then to reduce the carrying amounty of the other assets of the COU (o growp of COLUS) o a pro rala badis,

An impairment loss in respect of assets for which has been recognised in prior periods, the Compony reviews at each reporting date whether there
is gy [rdication that the loss has deerensed or no longer existe. An impainnent loss 5 reversed i there has been o change in the estimaies

determing the recoveruble umbunt. Such o reversal is made only 1o the extent tha the asset"s carrying amount does not exceed e gafh
; been determined, net of depreciation or smortisation, ifoo impainment loss hoad been recognied.
d¢
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MNotes to standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
(AN amounts are in INR lakhs unless otherwise sinted)

218 Borrowing costs

Horrowing costs are exjpensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing cost consist ol interest and other costs that an eatity incurs in connection
with the borrowing of funds. Barrowing cost also imcludes exchange difforences to the extent regarded os an mfjustment o (e bormowing costi.

2,19 Cash and cash equivalenis

Cash and cash equivalent in the statement of assets and linbilities comprise cash mt banks and on hand mnd short-term deposits with an original
maturity of three menihs or less, which are subject.to an nslgnificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose of the stasement of cash lows, cash
and cawh equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposita, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafls {if any) as they are considered
an integral pard ol the Compuny s cash management. '

2.200 Cash Mlow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby loss for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of o non-cash nature, siny
deferruls or ncerunls of past or future aperating cash receipts or puyments and item of Income or expenses ussociated with investing or financing
cash flows. The cash fMows from operating. investing and financing sctivities of the Company are segrepated.

2.21 Evenis oceurring after the balsnce sheet dute

Based on the mature of the event, the Company idemifies the events ocourring between the halance sheet date and the dote on whieh the siandilone
financial statements are approved as *Adjusting Event” and ‘Non-adjusting event’. Adjustments to assets and liabilitics are made for events
ocewrring alter the balunce sheet date that provide additional information materially affecting the determination of the smounts relating to
conditions existing a¢ the balance sheet date or because of statutory requirements of because of their special nature. For non-adjusting events, the
Cinmpany may provide a disclosore in the stondalone financial statements considering the poture of the tansaction,

2.22 Funetional and presentation currency

The Company has determined the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates, i.c., the functional curnency, 1o
be Indian Rupees (INR). The standalone finuncial statements ure presented in Indian Rupees, which ks the Company's limctional and presentation
curnency. All nmounts hove been rounded to the nearest million up to two decimal places, unless otherwise stited. Consequent o roumding off, the
uumbers preseated throughout the document may not add up precisely to the totals and percentages may not precisely rellect the absolute amoungs.
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